
GOVERNMENT OF MANIPUR 
OFFICE OF THE DIRECTORATE OF EDUCATION(S) 

(HILL SECTION) 

No.: 4/20/2020-ED(AD/H) 

To 

J/1 
Imphal. the ;;,S March, 2021 

Sir, 

The Treasury/Sub-Treasury Officer concerned 

Government ofManipur. 

Subject: Allotment of fund for payment ofTAIDA. 

In inviting a reference to the above subject I am to allot a sum of Rs. 7,63,274/­

(Rupees seven lakh sixty three thousand two hundred seventy four) only for payment of 

T AIDA to the following Offices of Hills District of Education (S) Department as detailed 

below: 

SI, Name of Head of Account I R.E. 2020- I Amount Balance 

No Office/School I 21 (Hiils) allotted 

1 I 2 3 I 
.. , 

4 I 5 6 

l ZEO. Pherzawl 
I i 1,63,200/-

2 ZEO. Tamenglong 2202-01-101-19-00-11- J 10,00000/- l:,52,400/- I 66726/-

3 ZEO. Noney I DTE i 1.so,0001- I 
------

4 l D.l. Saikul 
I 

47,674/-
- I ZEO. Kamjong 2202-02-001-01-00-11- ~500001- 1.25 000/-

I 

6 I ZEO. Kangpokpi DTE 
I 

1,25,000/-

Total 7,63,274/-

(Rupees seven lakh sixty three thousand two hundred seyenty four) only. 

Yours faithfully, 

(L. Nandakumar Singh) 

Director of Education (S) ,Manipur 

Copy to: ~ 
1. The Commissioner, Education (S), Govt. ofManipur. 

2. The Accountant General, Manipur. 

3. The Director, Treasuries & Accounts, Govt. cif Manipur: 

4. The Addi. Director of Education (S/H), Govt. ofManipur. -

5. The Nodal Officer (website). [He is requested to upload this letter in the official 

website. 

6. The Chief Finance Officer, Education Directorate (S) 

7. The Treasury/Sub-Treasury Officer concerned. 

8. The HOD/DDO concerned. 
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